
 
 3/05/18 Page 1 of  2 

 AGENDA 
 OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION 
 Agriculture Building Board Room • 2800 N. Lincoln • Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 
 Monday, March 5, 2018 - 9:30 a.m. 
 
 
1. Call to Order 
 
2. Roll call 
 
3. Pledge of Allegiance 
 
4. Discussion and possible approval of the February 12, 2018 regular meeting minutes. 
 
5. Discussion and possible approval of Claims, Financial Statement and Purchase Card 

Summary (Exhibit #1). 
  
6. Discussion and possible approval of Out of State Travel Requests (Exhibit #2):  

a. Office of Surface Mining Reclamation and Enforcement Technical Innovation and 
Professional Services – Introduction to SMCRA Inspections – May 14-19, 2018 – 
Columbus, Ohio 
 
b. Office of Surface Mining Reclamation and Enforcement National Technical Training 
Program – NEPA Procedures – May 21-25, 2018 – Colorado Springs, Colorado 
 
c. National Association of Abandoned Mine Land Programs – 2018 Annual Conference – 
September 14-19, 2018 – Williamsburg, Virginia 
 

7. Discussion and possible approval of Recommendations for Appointment of Conservation 
District Director (Exhibit #3). 

 
8. Discussion and possible approval to co-sponsor the following events: 

a. Campaign for Conservation at the Capitol, April 12, 2018, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 
b. National Land & Range Judging Contest, May 1-3, 2018, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 
 

9. Discussion with Jim Grego, Latimer County Conservation District Chair   
 
10. Public Comments 
 
11. New Business 
 
12. Break (at option of the Chair) 
 
13. Partnership Reports: 

a. Oklahoma Department of Agriculture, Food and Forestry 
b. USDA-Natural Resources Conservation Service 
c. Oklahoma Association of Conservation Districts 

 



 
 3/05/18 Page 2 of  2 

14. Status Reports: 
a. Oklahoma Conservation Commission Members 
b. Oklahoma Conservation Commission Staff 

1. Trey Lam, Executive Director 
2. Shanon Phillips, Water Quality Director 
3. Mike Sharp, Office of Geographic Information and Technical Services Director 
4. Robert Toole, Abandoned Mine Land Program Director 
5. Tammy Sawatzky, Conservation Programs Director 
6. Lisa Knauf Owen, Assistant Director 

 
15.  Next Meeting: Monday, April 2, 2018, Agriculture Building Board Room, 2800 N.  
     Lincoln Boulevard, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma at 9:30 a.m. 
 
16.  Adjournment 
  













































DISTRICT NAME SUCCEEDS TERM EXPIRES
# OF 

MTGS POS#
Dewey Jimmie Purvine Self June 30, 2020 18/20 A
Okfuskee Lloyd Friesen Dan Dover June 30, 2020 E1

Exhibit 3 3/5/2018

RECOMMENDATION FOR APPOINTMENT OF CONSERVATION DISTRICT DIRECTOR



 
 Page 1 of 1                                                                            

OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION 
ADMINISTRATION STAFF - SUMMARY OF ACTIVITIES 

Monday, March 5, 2018 
 
 
Executive Director/Assistant Director 
 
· Attended the fire management in Beaver County hosted by the Agricultural Research Service. 

· Attended four state regional Food Bank conference; discussing the Farm to Food Bank 
program.   

· Attended American Farmers and Ranchers Convention and Banquet. 

· Assisted with and participated in the 80th Anniversary of the OACD state meeting. 

· Attended the Oklahoma County Board Meeting. 

· Met with Risk Management to discuss next year’s liability policy for conservation districts. 

· Met with Kathy Schmidt – Logan County District Manager to discuss retirement and 
transition. 

· Have reviewed all payments of insurance and retirement from Conservation Districts to ensure 
proper amounts are used for 2018. 

· Work with Dept of Agriculture Financial Management staff daily to process claims and bills 
for agency operations.  

· Worked with ODAFF Human Resources staff to reconcile OSEGIB and OPERS payments for 
February.   

· Reviewed district preclaim summaries for completeness.   

· Reconciled the AFLAC billing for agency and district employees. 

· Processed invoices. 

· Reviewed conservation district claims prior to processing. 

· Updated the Commission’s Agreements database and District Director’s database.  

· Prepared the minutes from the previous regular scheduled meeting for review and approval  

· Finalized March Commission meeting packet: Prepared tentative meeting agenda; Out of State 
Travel exhibit; Agreements exhibit, Recommendations for Appointment exhibit, 
Administration Division Monthly Summary  

· Compiled the tentative meeting packet for hard-copy and email distribution to Commission 
members and principal staff  

· Sent email Meeting Notice 



Page 1 of 3 
 

General Counsel 
February 2018 Report 

 
Meetings Attended: 
 February 8 Principle Staff Meeting, OKC, OK 

 February 9 Cottonwood Creek Watershed #54, Guthrie, OK: Attended meeting 

with Logan County CD to discuss moving forward on the rehabilitation of Site 54; 

reviewed landowner letters to be mailed out; reviewed status of OWRB approval of the 

District’s rehabilitation application and contacted OWRB to verify status; discussed 

points of contact for Site 54 once District employee retires at the end of February; 

discussed MOU between District and Commission to assist with Site 54 and watershed 

as needed 

 February 12 Commission Meeting , OKC, OK 

 February 26 OACD State Meeting, OKC, OK 

 February 27 Stillwater Creek Site #40, Stillwater, OK: Attending Friends of Lake 

McMurtry Board Meeting to present about the flood control structure 
 

Conservation District Issues: 
 Responded to issues and questions for or on behalf of the following conservation 

districts: Custer County CD, Dewey County CD, East Canadian County CD, Logan County 

CD, Love County CD, Mayes County CD, McIntosh County CD, Noble County CD, North 

Fork of the Red River CD, Oklahoma County CD, Pontotoc County CD, Sequoyah County 

CD, Wagoner County CD, Washita County CD, and Woodard County CD 

 Responded to questions by conservation districts regarding the following topics:; 

easement violations, if district funds can be put into annuities that are not FDIC insured 

with a call and conversation with the State Auditor’s Office; speaking at banquet; 

consideration language regarding giving consent to an energy company for a junior 

easement; collection question on consent agreement; follow-up on incorporation 

records; update on workers compensation case; guidance on transmission line route 

plan; review NRCS trip report on Sandy Creek 1 and discuss with district; question 

regarding the possible sale of district property; transferring O&M to landowners, and 

draft & send MOU for assistance between Logan County CD and Commission on Site 54 



Page 2 of 3 
 

 Case before the Oklahoma Water Resources Board regarding Sallisaw Creek Watershed 

Site #33; discovery is proceeding; subpoena issued to NRCS employee to testify on 

behalf of the district; Landowners file a Motion for Partial Ruling on the Pleadings; 

discussion on motion filed and preparation of response with district’s attorney 

 Discussion with NRCS on mitigation issues and possible easements for Lower Bayou 

#12 

 Responded to Mayes County CD email asking about a Mayes County Emergency 

Management request for the district to provide a study of any potential impacts to soil 

or other natural resources regarding the installation of poles for tornado/emergency 

sirens 

 Mayes County CD received an unusual request from the Mayes County Commissioners 

through the Mayes County District Attorney’s Office to approve the county’s proposed 

works of improvement on private property pursuant to 69 O.S. § 643.1 entitled 

“Authority to Enter Private Property Adjoining County Roads to Perform Work”; working 

with the DA and the district, a Statement of Approval was created and a process of 

approving the requests created. (See attachments: 69 O.S. § 643.1 and Statement of 

Approval) 

 Reviewed energy company request to update and place poles along current route for 

Elk Creek Watershed Site #3B; reviewed files and breach studies with NRCS 

 Received call from the management of golf course at Kadashan Creek Site 2 regarding 

telephone line buried across spillway; NRCS reviewed line and sent trip report to 

district with recommendations to move line and fix spillway on Site 2 
 

AML: 
 Research conducted on the following projects: 

o William- Talala -Land right searches on: John and Misty Potter, Chris and Dana 

Johns, Don and Rita Heath – search for possible divorce -  search for possible 

working telephone numbers or emails - prepare and email Right-of-Entry for 

Michael Frost and Clayton and Yvonne Hall properties – research contact 

information on ex-wife of William Slanker 

o Loudermilk - Land right searches on: Charles and Carol Draper and Robert and Betty 

Woods -  search for possible working telephone numbers or emails – prepare and 



Page 3 of 3 
 

email Right-of-Entry for both – look at possible easements on the Loudermilk 

property and share information 

o Robson – Research warranty deed for Robson and Chambers 

 Discussion with Director on all AML land right files 

 Researched and prepared letter on funding; review and share flight information for 

AML class in March; review drafted memo;  
 

General Commission Issues: 
 Revision of Sugar Creek funds letter to OEM; discussion and review of OMES charges for 

services; review of updated tribal maps and fact sheets; assistance in setting up account 

for funds regarding the agreement with The Nature Conservancy Agreement;  

discussion with Commission staff and NRCS regarding the returned funds for long 

pending rehabilitation project located within the City of Meeker; discussion with Water 

Quality division on GRDA collection of violator of a Scenic River improvement project; 

draft a landowner responsibility for watershed FAQ; review draft form; respond to 

conservancy district realty issue; research conflict of interest question; review laws on 

the hiring of high school students; discuss contract issue with finance; and DCAM form 

and draft letter 

 



 



Title 69 Section 643.1 
Conservation District Statement of Approval 
 

Citation and Background 

Pursuant to 69 O.S. § 643.1 entitled “Authority to Enter Private 

Property Adjoining County Roads to Perform Work,” the board of 

county commissioners must receive approval of the proposed works 

of improvement by the local Conservation District before the County 

is authorized to perform the needed works of improvement on 

private property. 

Approval Clause 

Therefore, the Mayes County Conservation District has reviewed to 

the best of its ability the proposed works of improvement provided 

by the Mayes County Board of County Commissioners on the ______ 

day of __________________, 2018 for Project ________________________ 

__________________________________________________________________ 

located in Mayes County, Oklahoma as it may affect conservation 

practices, siltation, and/or erosion concerns and does hereby 

APPROVE the proposed work(s) of improvement. 

 

Signature and Date 

 

_____________________________________   ____________ 
Authorized Representative of the    Date 
Mayes County Conservation District 



OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION 
WATER QUALITY DIVISION  

FEBRUARY MONTHLY SUMMARY 
Shanon Phillips, Director 

March 5, 2018 
 

 
Conservation District Meetings 
Staff attended Craig and North Fork of the Red River Conservation District Board meetings. 
 
 
Neosho River Basin Regional Conservation Partnership Program 
 
Staff conducted the following activities:  

• 2 state agreements for riparian area exclusion 
• 5 active federal contracts 
• 7 cooperators are actively participating  
• Federal funds obligated to date:   $391,835 
• State funds obligated to date:  $58,160.50 

 
Activities: 

• NRCS Team 6 Meeting, Tahlequah, 2/1 
• Craig County board meeting, Vinita, 2/7 

 
Upcoming Events: 

• NRCS Pollinator Workshop, Tahlequah, 2/21 
• RCPP Luncheon, Afton, 2/22 (Contact Tashina Kirk, 918.253.4513) 
• OACD State Meeting, OKC, 2/27 
• Craig County Board Meeting, Vinita, 3/7 
• Delaware County Board Meeting, Jay, 3/12 
• Ottawa County Board Meeting, Miami, 3/14 
• Craig County Board Meeting, Vinita, 4/4 
• Hog Trap Info Meeting, Vinita, 4/5 (Contact Cambra Fields, 918.256.5647) 
• Delaware County Board Meeting, Jay, 4/9 
• Craig County Tradeshow, Vinita, 4/10 (Contact Cambra Fields, 918.256.5647) 
• Ottawa County Board Meeting, Miami, 4/11 

 
 
Elk City Lake Regional Conservation Partnership Program 
 

• Monty Ramming continues to contact producers in the watershed 
• Jerry and Monty are monitoring ongoing projects and planning new ones 
• New field visits 

 



OCC Water Quality Division 
February 2018 Monthly Summary 

 Page 2 of 5 
 

Blue Thumb February Report 
Blue Thumb Water Quality Education Program 
 Water Quality Division, Oklahoma Conservation Commission 
Report for Rob Barossi, Candice Miller, Kim Shaw, Jean Lemmon 
 
Compiled activity summary for January:  410 total people reached 
Ongoing activities: 

• Contacts with volunteers (bug collections and Quality Assurance sessions) 
• Collecting and reviewing applications for the new Blue Thumb Field Educator (44 applicants)  
• Collecting applications for Blue Thumb Summer Intern 
• Working with Michigan Tech class designing a Blue Thumb phone app 

February activities 
• Bug collections/QA 
• 2/1 Friends of Blue Thumb meeting, OKC (6 attendees) 
• 2/2:  Environmental Education Expo, OCU  (40 people) 
• 2/24-27:  OACD Annual Meeting 
• 2/28:  Cashion School 

March activities 
• 3/1:  OU Class on writing data reports 
• 3/5:  Fish Talk, OCU 
• 3/6:  Blue Thumb Staff Meeting 
• 3/8:  UCO Biology Club 
• 3/20:  Water Appreciation Day at the Capitol 
• 3/21:  Ecofest, Tulsa Community College 
• 3/31:  Lake McMurtry Spring Celebration 

April activities 
• 4/3:  Blue Thumb Staff Meeting 
• 4/4-5:  OCLWA, Stillwater, BT volunteer and staff presentations 
• 4/7:  Girl Scout event at SWOSU, Weatherford 
• 4/10:  Ag Day at the Capitol 
• 4/10:  TCC Presentation 
• 4/12:  Conservation Day at the Capitol 
• 4/13:  BlueSTEM Day, Ft. Reno 
• 4/16-19:  Fish School, Tulsa 
• 4/20:  TPS CommUNITY Earth Day, Tulsa 
• 4/20:  Pawnee County Conservation Fair 
• 4/22:  Stream Trailer at Norman Earth Day (Blane Stacy) 
• 4/24:  Dewey County NRD, Taloga 
• 4/25-26:  Kingfisher NRD 
• 4/26:  Arbuckle Simpson Nature Festival, Tishomingo 
• 4/27:  Marlow NRD 
• 4/28:  Pennington Creek Regatta, Tishomingo 
• 4/30:  Noble County NRD 

 
 



OCC Water Quality Division 
February 2018 Monthly Summary 

 Page 3 of 5 
 

Management Staff 
 

• Participated in the following meetings: 
1. Scoping for soil health project grant proposal (02/05) 
2. Grand Lake project technical work group call (02/06) 
3. South Central Climate Center meeting (02/07) 
4. Commission meeting (02/12) 
5. Project scoping with OSU Environmental Science Grad Student program (02/13) 
6. KOB board meeting (02/15) 
7. Integrated Report public meeting (02/20) 
8. OCLWA Board meeting (02/21) 
9. ACWA Watersheds Committee conference call (02/22) 
10. Hudson watershed based plan meeting with GRDA (02/23) 
11. Grand Lake project working group meeting (02/28) 
12. Completed Kingfisher CCD audit compilation in collaboration with L. Woodruff 
13. Submitted report on in-house auditing to Trey 
14. Prepared §319 and Wetlands Draw 

• Compiled and analyzed data toward load reduction reporting for CY2017 
• Continued purchasing and travel responsibilities 
• Follow-up work on OMES IT services plan to agency 
• Continued work on the NWQI Pilot project (throughout) 
• Responded to numerous internal and external info requests throughout the month 
 
 

Carbon/Soil Health Education Program 
 

• Participated/Presented at outreach events at OCU Environmental Expo and Farmers Market 
Conference demonstrating the Rainfall Simulator and discussing soil health 

• Attended District board meetings in Harper and Little River CD’s to discuss possible Soil 
Health Field Days 

• Reviewed applicants for Soil Health Coordinator position 
• Assisted with Environmental Education materials checkouts to St. Mary’s Schools, Kingsgate 

Academy, Blue Thumb Staff, and Caney Valley CD 
• Assisted with Agency display at AFR Convention 
• Planning began for Outdoor Classrooms/Natural Resource days in several Districts 
• Responded to requests from several districts for information on Soil Health Program trainings 

and workshops 
• Sent sample of Port Silt Loam to a geology student from New York for a state soils project 
• Attended state OACD meeting 
• Presented Stream Trailer at Cashion Schools w/ Blue Thumb 
• General Admin/Timesheets/Leave Forms/Travel 

 
 
Monitoring 

 
• Continued routine water quality monitoring for Rotating Basin Project – 1.4 (RBP1.4) 

(Neosho/Grand and Upper Canadian Basins) cycle 
• Completed winter benthic macroinvertebrate sampling for Rotating Basin Project – 1.4 

(RBP1.4) (Neosho/Grand and Upper Canadian Basins) cycle   



OCC Water Quality Division 
February 2018 Monthly Summary 

 Page 4 of 5 
 

• Continued routine water quality monitoring  for the Rotating Basin Project – 2.4 (RBP 
2.4)(Upper Arkansas, Upper North Canadian, and Cimarron River Basins) cycle 

• Completed winter benthic macroinvertebrate for the Rotating Basin Project – 2.4 (RBP 
2.4)(Upper Arkansas, Upper North Canadian, and Cimarron River Basins) cycle 

• Continued monthly water quality sampling at 5 stream sites in the Neosho River Basin 
Regional Conservation Partnership Program (RCPP) Project area and one site on West Elk 
Creek in the Elk City Lake RCPP Project area 

• Continued monthly water quality sampling at 3 stream sites in the Little Beaver Creek 
watershed in support of the Little Beaver NRCS National Water Quality Initiative (NWQI) 

• Continued support for the monitoring of Holi-Tuska Creek in support of the New Spiro Lake 
Project in LeFlore County 

• Continued subsampling macroinvertebrate collections in preparation for identification by the 
contracted taxonomist 

 
 
Wetlands 
 
Staff conducted the following activities: 

• Completed plant identification for sites assessed during the National Wetland Condition 
Assessment (NWCA) Intensification project 

• Completed data entry for NWCA Intensification project sites 
• Completed 20 wetland determinations 
• Participated in Interagency Review Team (IRT) meetings regarding potential In-Lieu-Fee 

properties 
• Distributed a Wetlands Bulletin on wetland mitigation to over 500 e-mail recipients 

 
Technical Writing & Records Management  
 
Staff conducted the following activities: 

• Worked on various reports and written outputs in fulfillment of work plan deliverables 
• Fulfilled multiple information requests 
• Entered sampling information 
• 2/2:  AQWMS/ATTAINS (data software) conference call with multiple agencies 
• 2/20:  Quarterly Lab Meeting 
• 2/20:  2016 Integrated Report Public Meeting, DEQ 
• 2/25-27:  OACD Annual Meeting, OKC 

 
Upcoming Events: 

• 3/1:  WQ Standards Meeting, OWRB 
• 3/20:  Water Appreciation Day at the Capitol 
• 3/28:  Meter Calibration/QA, OKC office 

 
 

Environmental Projects Coordinator 
 

• Updated Locally Led Cost Share Report 



OCC Water Quality Division 
February 2018 Monthly Summary 

 Page 5 of 5 
 

• Processed invoices and Requests for Acquisitions 
• Processed contracts 

 
Submitted to EPA Region 6: 

• §319 Match Report 
• 2017 NPS Annual Report 
• Annual CREP Report 
• 2017 Blue Thumb Final Report 

 
 
Environmental Programs 
 
OWRB Green Infrastructure Funding 
 

•        Eufaula Wetland designer has been selected and contract has been signed.  60% design 
completed and submitted to U.S. Army Corps for permitting.  Final design expected within two 
weeks. 

•         Pre-construction meeting held on October 17 with contractor for McMurtry Parking Lot.  
Follow-up meeting held 11/21 with contractor to discuss final design modifications to meet 
material specifications.  Change order approved by OMES to meet new design requirements 
due to design change based new component specifications 

•         Construction is underway at McMurtry parking lot, slight weather-based delays have caused 
delay in final load of pavers.  Completion awaiting final pavers, expected early March. 

•        GRDA design contractor has been selected.  Meeting held with contractor to discuss designs 
and plan project schedule.  Site visit completed for additional data collection, contractor 
provided initial draft of design for review.  GRDA board approved contribution of $100,000 to 
complete project. 

•         Follow-up meeting scheduled with GRDA designer to go over near-final plans, final plans 
expected Feb. 23 

•        Developed an MOU with Team up to Clean Up for project oversight on Eufaula Wetland 
Project. 

•        OCC staff continues to work with OWRB, OMES and Jeri Fleming to complete required 
documentation for SRF projects. 

 
Implementation 
                                  

•       Working with Ed Fite/GRDA to enroll ~150 acres in conservation easements in the Illinois River 
watershed. GRDA has approved an agreement with us to provide them $500,000 to purchase 
the conservation easements. GRDA has approved three easements.  First invoice received for 
initial enrollments.  Second invoice is received. 

•        Olsson & Assoc. completed field work for Tyner Creek watershed assessment.  OCC staff met 
with Olsson and reviewed initial product in November.  Olsson provided draft final report in 
mid-December.  Staff met with Olsson on December 15 to discuss report modifications.  Final 
report received and submitted to EPA. 

• In discussions with OMES regarding process for contracting design and construction work on 
number one priority site as determined by Watershed Assessment. 

 









OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OFFICE OF GEOGRAPHIC INFORMATION & TECHNICAL SERVICES DIVISION 

MONTHLY SUMMARY
Mike Sharp, State Geographic Information Coordinator & Director

February, 2018

OGI & TS Activity

• Worked on various hardware and software support issues for OCC non-OMES computer
systems.

• Followed up on and provided assistance regarding OMES helpdesk tickets submitted by
OCC and District staff.

• Routine server, software and anti-virus and anti-spam maintenance on OGI computer
systems.

• Worked with various conservation districts on IT issues.
• Met with OMES staff to discuss IT services provided to OCC and OGI through a Master

Service Agreement.
• Plan to attend  OACD meeting on Feb 26.

 Geographic Information System (GIS) Activity 

• Provided GIS services to AML, WQ, CP and Administration.

Office of Geographic Information/State Geographic Information Council

• Worked on OKMaps servers, software and data. 
• Worked on compiling parcel data for statewide parcel data layer.
• Provided support to OKMaps users.
• Prepared minutes and agenda for GI Council meeting.
• Worked on 911 PSAP Boundary project.
• Attended 911 Authority Board meeting.



 OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION 
 ABANDONED MINE LAND DIVISION MONTHLY SUMMARY 
 Robert W. Toole, AML Program Director 

 March 5, 2018 
 
 
AML Project Management 
 
Pryor (Muskogee County) 

Construction completed ahead of schedule at a final cost of $997,480.40.  Fall vegetation plan 
completed and being monitored.  Spring vegetation plan is being prepared. 

 
Sparks (Muskogee County) 

Construction contract extended due to weather impacts on concrete structure.  Fall vegetation plan 
completed and being monitored. 

 
McSpadden East (Rogers County) 

Authorization to Proceed (ATP) has been received from the Office of Surface Mining Reclamation and 
Enforcement.  Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan permit has been received from the Oklahoma 
Department of Environmental Quality.  Project is ready for contracting. 
 

Moore North (Rogers County) 
Construction contract was awarded on January 18, 2018, to Bruce Davis Construction, LLC, for 
$920,274.00.  The contract time is 435 days with a completion date of April 7, 2019.  Construction is 
proceeding on schedule. 

 
Pryor South (Muskogee County) 

Construction contract was awarded on December 20, 2017, to Dill Transport, Inc., for $163,086.25.   The 
contract time is 120 days with a completion date of April 28, 2018.  Project is on schedule. 
 

Selrahc (Haskell County) 
In-house design is completed.  Environmental clearances are on-going.  Check print review has been 
performed in preparation for contracting. 
 

Fowler (Haskell County) 
Environmental clearances are on-going; in-house design is completed.  Check print review has been 
performed in preparation for contracting.  

 
Greer Phase 3 (Rogers County) 

Fall vegetation plan has been implemented.  Maintenance and vegetation plans being prepared to repair 
damage from heavy rains.  
 

Baumann (Rogers County) 
Fall vegetation plan has been implemented; project being monitored. 

 
Moore South (Rogers County) 

Environmental assessment 95% completed pending ABB study and NLEB habitat assessment scheduled 
for August 2018; realty and rights-of-entry are in progress; final design has been completed.  
Construction scheduled for 2018 pending availability of funds, ABB survey results, and ATP from OSMRE. 

 
Loudermilk Area (Rogers County) 

Realty is being cleared; design pending. 
  



 
Taloka Creek South (Haskell County) 

Design pending selection of Engineering contractor. 
 
Taloka Creek North (Haskell County) 
 Aerial and bathymetric surveys have been contracted and scheduled. 
 
McMillin-Graf (LeFlore County) 

Site evaluation for project selection has been completed; evaluation data being analyzed; design 
pending. 

 
West Chelsea Area (Rogers County) 

Project selection pending completion of realty. 
 
Williams Talala (Rogers County) 

Project selection pending completion of realty. 
 
Laney (Wagoner County) 
 Realty is in progress; assessment pending. 
 
Busby (Rogers County) 

Aerial photogrammetry completed; bathometric survey completed; project selection pending. 
 
Ryan Williams (Rogers County) 

Aerial photogrammetry completed; bathometric survey completed; project selection pending. 
 
Woytas (Rogers County) 

Aerial photogrammetry completed; bathometric survey completed; project selection pending. 
 
Johnny Patterson (Haskell County) 

Aerial photogrammetry completed; bathometric survey completed; project selection pending. 
 

Robson (Wagoner County) 
 Initial site evaluation for project selection has been completed; research and realty are in progress. 
 
AML Administration 
 

• Underground mine mapping and inventory update:  on-going. 
• Digitized Problem Area boundaries from scanned quad maps. 
• Realty Research & Verification:  on-going. 
• Budget Management:  on-going. 
• Personnel Management:  on-going. 
• Equipment Management: on-going. 
• Operations Management: on-going. 
• Updated federal Abandoned Mine Land Inventory System. 
• Participated in a conference call with the Mid-Continent Region Technology Transfer Team of 

OSMRE. 
• Participated in a conference call with the National Association of Abandoned Mine Land Programs’ 

Public Information and Education Committee. 
• Professional Development: 2018 nominations for OSMRE National Technical Training Program (NTTP) 

and Technical Innovation and Professional Services (TIPS) workshops completed; confirmations 
pending. 

• Attended National Association of Abandoned Mine Land Programs’ winter business meeting. 



1 | P a g e  
 

OKLAHOMA	CONSERVATION	COMMISSION	
CONSERVATION	PROGRAMS	DIVISION	

Tammy	Sawatzky,	Director	
March	5,	2018	

	
Administration	
• Reconciled	O&M	and	rehab	financial	records.	
• Continued	work	on	watershed	dam	hazard	class	review	project.	
• NRCS	agreement	management	for	remedial	repairs	and	new	construction.	
• Claims	processed:	

	 #	of	
Claims	

Amount	

CPD	Administration	 6	 $						758.97	
District	O&M	 8	 15,391.26	
District	Rehab	 2	 746.00	
	 TOTAL	 $16,896.23	

	
Operation	&	Maintenance		
 Technical,	administrative,	and	legal/easement	assistance	to	16	Conservation	Districts:	

McClain	County	 Logan	County	 Mayes	County	
Custer	County	 Seminole	County	 Grady	County	
Noble	County	 South	Caddo	 Washita	County	
Central	North	Canadian	River	 Arbuckle	 Garvin	
East	Canadian	County	 Murray	County	 North	Caddo	
North	Fork	of	Red	River	 	 	

 Conducted	pre‐construction	meeting	for:	
o Sugar	Creek	269+00R	in	South	Caddo	CD	on	February	20	
o Rescheduled	Cottonwood	Creek	Site	17	in	East	Canadian	County	CD	to	March	20	

 Approved	O&M	Funding	Requests:	
District	 Project	 Amount	

Creek	County	 Little	Deep	Fork	11‐brush	control	 $1,700.00	
Osage	County	 Multiple	Sites‐chemical	brush	control	

Cotton	Coon	Mission	5‐rock	for	ingress	
2,950.00	
1,200.00	

Washita	County	 Boggy	24‐replace	fence	 6,900.00	
 Delivered	hog	gates	to:		Bryan,	Cherokee	County,	Delaware	County,	Johnston	County,	Love	

County,	and	Marshall	County.		
	
Watershed	Rehabilitation	
 NRCS	rehabilitation	agreement	management	
 Administrative,	technical	and	land	rights	assistance	to	

Sequoyah	County	–	Sallisaw	33		 Logan	County	–	Cottonwood	54	
Murray	County	–	Rock	15	and	16	 Dewey	County	–	Barnitz	5		
City	of	Perry	–	Upper	Black	Bear	62	 NFRR	–	Upper	Elk	23D	
Washita	County	–	Turkey	9	 	

	
Cost‐Share	Program		
 Reviewed	Program	Year	18	monthly	reports	received	from	conservation	districts.	
 Distributed	Cost‐Share	Program	Year	19	Guidelines	to	conservation	districts.	



2 | P a g e  
 

 Assistance:		Provided	Cost‐Share	Program	assistance	to	12	Conservation	Districts:	
Haskell	County	 Adair	County	 Pushmataha	
Tulsa	County	 Dewey	County	 Konawa	
Murray	County	 Muskogee	County	 Payne	County	
South	Caddo	 North	Caddo	 Wagoner	County	
	
#	of	

Claims	 #	of	Districts	 Claim	
Amount	

	 	

PY	18	 	 	
32	 23	 $78,555.07	 	 	

Brush	Management	 255.8	acres	 Pond	 24,880	cy	
Fence	 5,903	lf	 Pumping	Plant	 1	

Pipeline	 1,960	lf	 	 	
	


	1. Call to Order
	2. Roll call
	3. Pledge of Allegiance
	4. Discussion and possible approval of the February 12, 2018 regular meeting minutes.
	5. Discussion and possible approval of Claims, Financial Statement and Purchase Card Summary (Exhibit #1).
	6. Presentation of Commission Agreements (Exhibit #2):
	7. Discussion and possible approval of Out of State Travel Requests (Exhibit #3):
	8. Discussion and possible approval of Recommendations for Appointment of Conservation District Director (Exhibit #4).
	9. Discussion and possible approval to co-sponsor the following events:
	a. Campaign for Conservation at the Capitol, April 12, 2018, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma
	b. National Land & Range Judging Contest, May 1-3, 2018, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma
	10. Discussion with Jim Grego, Latimer County Conservation District Chair
	11. Public Comments
	12. New Business
	13. Break (at option of the Chair)
	14. Partnership Reports:
	a. Oklahoma Department of Agriculture, Food and Forestry
	b. USDA-Natural Resources Conservation Service
	c. Oklahoma Association of Conservation Districts

	15. Status Reports:
	a. Oklahoma Conservation Commission Members
	b. Oklahoma Conservation Commission Staff
	1. Trey Lam, Executive Director
	2. Shanon Phillips, Water Quality Director
	3. Mike Sharp, Office of Geographic Information and Technical Services Director
	4. Robert Toole, Abandoned Mine Land Program Director
	5. Tammy Sawatzky, Conservation Programs Director
	6. Lisa Knauf Owen, Assistant Director


	16.  Next Meeting: Monday, April 2, 2018, Agriculture Building Board Room, 2800 N.
	Lincoln Boulevard, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma at 9:30 a.m.
	17.  Adjournment
	Recommendation for appointment - Exhibit 4.pdf
	Sheet1

	FEB MONTHLY SUMMARY WQ.pdf
	Shanon Phillips, Director
	Neosho River Basin Regional Conservation Partnership Program
	Elk City Lake Regional Conservation Partnership Program

	1803 Agenda.pdf
	1. Call to Order
	2. Roll call
	3. Pledge of Allegiance
	4. Discussion and possible approval of the February 12, 2018 regular meeting minutes.
	5. Discussion and possible approval of Claims, Financial Statement and Purchase Card Summary (Exhibit #1).
	6. Discussion and possible approval of Out of State Travel Requests (Exhibit #2):
	7. Discussion and possible approval of Recommendations for Appointment of Conservation District Director (Exhibit #3).
	8. Discussion and possible approval to co-sponsor the following events:
	a. Campaign for Conservation at the Capitol, April 12, 2018, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma
	b. National Land & Range Judging Contest, May 1-3, 2018, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma
	9. Discussion with Jim Grego, Latimer County Conservation District Chair
	10. Public Comments
	11. New Business
	12. Break (at option of the Chair)
	13. Partnership Reports:
	a. Oklahoma Department of Agriculture, Food and Forestry
	b. USDA-Natural Resources Conservation Service
	c. Oklahoma Association of Conservation Districts

	14. Status Reports:
	a. Oklahoma Conservation Commission Members
	b. Oklahoma Conservation Commission Staff
	1. Trey Lam, Executive Director
	2. Shanon Phillips, Water Quality Director
	3. Mike Sharp, Office of Geographic Information and Technical Services Director
	4. Robert Toole, Abandoned Mine Land Program Director
	5. Tammy Sawatzky, Conservation Programs Director
	6. Lisa Knauf Owen, Assistant Director


	15.  Next Meeting: Monday, April 2, 2018, Agriculture Building Board Room, 2800 N.
	Lincoln Boulevard, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma at 9:30 a.m.
	16.  Adjournment

	Recommendation for appointment - Exhibit 4.pdf
	Sheet1


